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July 27, 1954
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Delivered via United States Postal Service registered overnight certified mail.
U.S.P.S. Certified Receipt # Z 051 849 566.
U.S.P.S. Express Mail Receipt # EF471293263US.
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please accept this letter as my sworn formal complaint filed in triplicate according to the
provisions set forth in 2 U.S.C. Section 437g (a) (1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act. I fully
understand my respoasibility under subsection (c) that all statements made in this complaint are
subject to the federal statutes governing perjury. My complaint seeks a full investigation by the FEC
of probable violations of the Act by United States Senator Kay Bailey Huschison, a candidate for re-
election in Texas, the Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee, and Ray Hutchison.

Facts.
My name is Robin Rorapaugh. My full name and office address are printed below my

signature at the end of this complaint. I am the campaign mansger for Richard Fisher, the
Democratic nominee for United States Senate from Texas.

At approximately 10:50 a.m. on Monday, July 25, I boarded Southwest Airlines flight #209,
departing Dallas Love Field airport for Austin.

The airline has unassigned, open scating. As I boarded the plane, most of the seats were
already taken. | approached a party of four seated in one of the "lounge areas” near the rear of the
plane, and asked if I could join them. One of the men seated there assured me it was all right to join
them, so I took the middle seat on the side facing the front of the plane, with two gentlemen in
business suits on either side of me.

Across from me, the middle seat was empty. The aisle seat was occupied by a white-haired
man wearing glasses and a business suit. The window seat was occupied by a young blonde woman
wearing a red skirt.

Shortly after takeoff, one of my fellow passengers in the lounge area began a conversation
with the others, and it became obvious they knew each other. The white-haired gentleman spoke for
some time, and the conversation turned to the subject of the United States Senate race in Texas.
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By personal recognition, the acknowledgment of others in the conversation and eventually
personal introductions to me, I learned that my fellow passenger most actively engaged in
conversation was Ray Huichison, the husband of Senator Hutchison and the former Chair of the Texas
Republican Party. With him were Texas Republican Party Chair Tom Pauken and Dallas County
Sheriff Jim Bowles. Also participating actively in the conversation was a young lady who identified
herself as a campaign staffer for "Tex" Lezar, Texas Republican candidate for Lieutenant Governor.

I knew from our campaign schedule that Mr. Hutchison was to appear on behalf of Senator
Hutchison at 1:30 p.m. that afternoon in Austin at a meeting of the state Sheriff's Association, to be
followed immediately by Mr. Fisher. | surmised that the meeting was Sheriff Bowles' destination as
well.

Mr. Hutchison spoke at length with the two gentlemen seated on either side of me. [ was
unable to move to another seat location because the plane was still ascending and the seat belt signs
were still lit.

Mr. Hutchison told the others in the lounge area that “We've had a spy over there in the
Fisher campaign since May. We know everything they're doing. *

Mr. Hutchison quoted figures from private internal Democratic Party polls, saying “we know
what's going on from East Dallas stretching all the way out to Tyler."

Mr. Hutchison then asked Mr. Pauken to “talk 10 those guys at the NRA, " saying, "We've got
to get them to get down here into this race. They need to spend some money to help us.®

After a while, Mr. Hutchison addressed me directly, asking “What do you do for a living,
young lady?" I responded, *Actually, I'm in the same business you folks are.” Mr. Hutchison
smiled and said, *“Who do you work for?" | answered him that | am the campaign manager for
Richard Fisher. There followed a fairly long silence. Mr. Hutchison visibly blushed. Then Mr.
Hutchison exclaimed, "Well that's just great!® He then asked me to repeat my name, and proceeded
to inroduce me one by one to everyone seated in the lounge area.

Ray Hutchison is a name partner in the law firm of Hutchison, Boyle, Brooks and Fisher in
Dallas. My understanding is that his practice is based in public bond transactions. In the most recent
reports to the FEC by the Kay Bailey Hutchison Legal Defense Fund, the firm of Hutchison, Price,
Boyle and Brooks is listed as the recipient of payments totaling more than $17,500 for reimbursement
of expenses, including "meetings."




Ray Hutchison, Senator Hutchison's spouse, also serves as her surrogate campaign
representative, campaign consultant, campaign creditor and legal counsel. Indeed, as Senator
Hutchison's closest advisor, Ray Hutchison is her de focto campaign manager. His knowledge of and
complicity in the "spy" activity constitutes violation of FEC regulation 11 C.F.R. Part 110.9 (b),
Paragraph (2), which reads “Wilifully and knowingly participate in or conspire to participate in any
plan or design to violate paragraph (b) (1) of this section. *

Violations of federal law.
Count 1.

Mr. Hutchison's comment that “We've had a spy over there in the Fisher campaign since
May. We know everything they're doing, " indicates that a person or persons purporting to be Fisher
supporters, volunteers and/or employees have been engaged in Fisher campaign activity in order to
report internal information to the Hutchison campaign. Or it could indicate that surveillance
technology has been employed by the Hutchison campaign.

As a result of the "spy” disclosure by Ray Hutchison, the Fisher campaign is diverting
essential resources of employee hours and hours to undertake additional security measures 10 prevent
such activity. A campaign for public office operates in a competitive environment, and cannot afford
to have the security of internal strategic communications compromised.

An example of just such a compromising disclosure is deacribed in Mr. Hutchison quote of
figures from private internal Democratic Party polls, saying “we know what's going on from East
Dallas stretching all the way out to Tyler. "

The “spy” activity reported by Mr. Hutchison constitutes a violation of the letter and the spirit
of FEC regulations in Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations®, Part 110.9 (b), entitled
Fraudulent misrepresentation. The subsection reads (my editing): “No person who is a candidate for
Federal office or an employee or agent of such a candidate shall - (1) Fraudulently misrepresent
himself ... as ... acting on behalf of any other candidate ... on a matter which is damaging to such
other candidate. "

Count 11.
During the same conversation, Mr. Hutchison urged Mr. Pauken to "talk to those guys at the

NRA," saying, "We've got to get them to get down here into this race. They need to spend some
money to help us.”




Besides PAC coatributions and in-kind expenditures (limited 10 $5,000 per candidate per
election), the NRA is best known for massive "independent” expeaditures on behalf of endorsed
candidases. NRA activities usually include mass endorsement and fundraiging mailings, television and
radio advertisements and highway billboards.

By directly advising and soliciting the administrator (Mr. Pauken) of a “Party Committee® (the
Texas Republican Party) to seek “independent” expenditures from the NRA, Mr. Hutchison and the
Hutchison campaign have violated 11 C.F.R. 109.1 regulating independent expenditures. Section
reads as follows: "(a) Independent expenditure means an expenditure by a person for a
communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate which is
not made with the cooperation or with the prior consent of, or in consultation with, or at the request
or suggestion of, a candidate or any agent or authorized committee of such candidate.”

Paragraph (b) (4) (i) defines this "cooperation” etc., as "Any ... direction by the candidate or
his or her agent prior to the ... communication. ... An expenditure will be presumed to be so made
when it is - (A) Based upon information about the candidase’s plans, projects or needs provided 10 the
expending person by the candidate, or by the candidate’s agents, with a view toward having an
expenditure made.” These activitics by the NRA would henceforth be constrained by the in-kind
contribution limits as stated in 109.1(c).

Regardless of whether the NRA actually does attempt 10 engage in "independent” expenditures

benefiting the Huschison candidacy in Texas, the attempt by Mr. Hutchison 0 solicit such

expenditures by commusicating the campaign's plans and needs through the Chair of the Texas
Republican Party is itself a violation of the letter and the spirit of this FEC regulation.

Prayer for FEC action.

When Ray Hutchison, the de facto campaign manager for Senator Hutchison, said that "We've
had a spy over there in the Fisher campaign since May. We know everything they're doing,” he
revealed a callous disregard for both the letter and the spirit of the "Dirty Tricks/Segretti® provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act. This knowing, willful and ongoing conduct is likely to persist
if not immediately halted through FEC action.

I request that the FEC conduct a prompt and thorough investigation into this matter, and seek
all civil and criminal remedies deemed appropriate by the FEC, including but not limited to monetary
damages and administrative or injunctive cease and desist orders.
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Summaary.

Ray Hutchison, the de facto campeaign manager of Senator Kay Bailey Huichison, in an
uaguarded moment in a public venue, bragged to top Republican Party officials that his campaign had
designed and implemented a means w infiltrate the Fisher campeign in pursuit of privase and
confidential information, an access that provides opportunity as well for the spread of misinformation
and mischief. This behavior clearly constitutes a biatant and arrogant violation of post-Watergate
election reforms.

Further, as a fundraising agent for Senator Hutchison, Ray Hutchison engaged im an effort to
undermine the intent of the Federal Election Campaign Act with regard to maintaining the integrity of
*independent” expenditures by soliciting NRA funds through the Texas Republican Party.

Si

—

Robin Dierdre Rorapaugh
3850 West Northwest Highway, suite S00, Dallas, Texas 75220
On Behalf of Fisher for Senate ‘94

Comglainant

Subscribed and sworn 0 before me
this 27th day of July, 1994

Mokt

Ny potfc) -
My commission expires: q/ﬁ/qs—

* Revised as of Jamuary 1, 1994
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Robin Dierdre Rorapaugh
3850 West Northwest Highway
Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75220

MUR 4018

Dear Ms. Rorapaugh:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 28, 1994, of your
complaint on behalf of Pisher for Senate ‘94 alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act”"). The respondent(s) will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4018. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief descripticn of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Ceew, ©- T G

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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AUGUST 3, 1994

The Honorable Kay Bailey Hutchison
4646 Shadywood Lane
pallas, TX 75209

MUR 4018

Dear Senator Hutchison:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act”"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4018.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




The Honorable Kay Bailey Hutchison
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

ooy & Taloo

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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AUGUST 3, 1994

The Honorable Kay Bailey Hutchison
703 Hart Senate Office Building
washington, D.C. 20510-4303

MUR 4018

Dear Senator Hutchison:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4018.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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The Honorable Kay Bailey Hutchison
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
ooy €. Tohoun

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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AUGUST 3, 1994

Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Treasurer

2000 Pering Drive, Suite 450

Bouston, TX 77057

RE: MUR 4018

Dear Mr. Anderson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4018. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Treasurcer
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brietf
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
m.oe.w

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Ray Hutchison
4646 Shadywood Lane
Dallas, TX 75209

MUR 4018

Dear Mr. Hutchison:

The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have vioclated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4018.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Ray Hutchison
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely, %

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Federal Election Commission
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Washington, D. C. 20463
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Attn: Ms. Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
General Counsel's Office

Re: MUR 4018
Ladies and Gentlemen:

On August 9, 1994, I received Ms. Taksar's letter, dated August 3, 1994, and
its enclosure (the "Complaint"™), dated July 27, 1994, at my home in Dallas. The
Complaint was filed by Ms. Robin Dierdre Rorapaugh ("Rorapaugh™) the campaign
manager for Fisher For Senate '94 (the "Complainant").

The Complaint was delivered to the Texas press prior to its delivery to you,
thus providing significant insight into its true purpose and credibility. The
Complaint is totally devoid of even a minimal ethical foundation, using, as it
attempts to do, the important venue of the Federal Election Commission to gain
newspaper headlines. (See news articles under Tab 1). The Complaint is a spurious
campaign ploy founded on the concoctions, extrapolations, deductions and inferences
drawn by an admitted eavesdropper on private, but harmless and insignificant,
conversations on board a noisy commercial aircraft, and represents a sorry attempt
to bolster a sinking campaign for the United States Senate by injecting a cloak and
dagger image of "Watergate" to achieve those results.

It is possible, of course, that Rorapaugh simply misheard and misinterpreted
idle conversations. Eavesdroppers do that I suspect. In any event, the implications,
inferences, deductions, and allegations drawn from the eavesdropped conversations
as made by Rorapaugh are untrue, and I respectfully submit the following:

1) [ am a practicing attorney in Dallas, Texas, and have been for 35
years. | am the spouse of Kay Bailey Hutchison ("Kay"), United States Senator from
Texas. While performing her services as an incumbent Senator, Kay is also,
currently, the Republican candidate for reelection in the November, 1994, general
election.

(2) Rorapaugh, I believe, is the paid campaign manager for Fisher for
Senate '94, the current official campaign Committee of Richard W. Fisher ("Fisher"),
Democratic candidate for the Senate in opposition to Kay in the 1994 general
election. Tom Pauken ("Pauken") is the Chairman of the Republican Party of Texas.
Kay Ryon ("Ryon") is a press aide for Tex Lezar ("Lezar"), Republican




candidate for Lt. Governor of Texas. Jim Bowles ("Bowles") is the incumbent
Republican Sheriff of Dallas County, Texas.

3) Kay's official reelection campaign committee is the "Kay Bailey
Hutchison for Senate Committee."” I have no official role, title, or position in Kay's
campaign or Kay's Committee. Indeed, I would not accept one if offered. Contrary
to Rorapaugh's gratuitous conclusions stated in the Complaint, | am not Kay's (a)
campaign consultant, (b) campaign creditor, (c) legal counsel, or (d) "de facto"
campaign manager.

It is true, as the Complaint seems to allege, that I am at least one of Kay's
closest advisers for all purposes and her best friend. | am, for sure, her strongest
supporter for whatever she desires and attempts to do. Sometimes, I am told,
spouses are so.

(4) On Monday, July 25, 1994, the Texas Sheriff's Association convened
its annual State Convention in Austin, Texas. It had reserved time, beginning at 1:30
p.m. on that day for the purpose of hearing presentations from candidates for Texas
statewide offices, beginning with Kay at 1:30 and Fisher at 1:50 p.m.. to be followed
by the candidates for Governor and Lt. Governor, including Lezar. The United
States Senate was to be in session the next day. Thus, Kav's need to travel to
Washington prevented her attendance. | was Kay’s surrogate speaker at the
Convention.

(5) On July 25, I took a flight to Austin (that | had scheduled) on
Southwest Airlines, leaving from Dallas Love Field Airport at about 10:50 a.m. A
flight to Austin consumes about 50 minutes. | arrived at Love Field Airport at about
9:15 a.m., parked my car and walked through the typicai security screening devices.
As is my custom, I bought a machine-generated round-trip ticket (for which I was
reimbursed by Kay's Committee). As I always do, I then proceeded to the newsstand
near the ticket machine and bought, from personal, unreimbursed funds, the day's
editions of the Houston Chronicle and the Fort Worth Star Telegram. I then walked
directly to the waiting area for the flight, checked in. sat down and began reading
the purchased newspapers.

(Boarding on Southwest Airlines is conducted by direct order of appearance at
the gate. As an early arrival, | received a low number and was thus permitted to
board the plane in the first group of 30 passengers.)

(6) While reading the Houston Chronicle and the Fort Worth Star
Telegram in the waiting area, | was joined by Bowles, as a traveler on the same
flight to and as a member of the Sheriff's Association. Shortly thereafter, we were
joined by Ryon, likewise traveling to the Sheriff's Convention to join Lezar, who was
also speaking to the Convention. Shortly thereafter. Pauken appeared in the waiting
area in route to the Austin office of the Texas Republican Party. Having a lower
boarding number, | advised Pauken that I would trv to save him a seat on the plane.
All of these arrivals were totally coincidental. In other words. we were not traveling
together.

(7) Rorapaugh was not recognizable or known by me or. | believe, by any
of Pauken, Rvon, or Bowles. I, Pauken, and Bowles are. however, reognizable figures
to many persons in the Dallas area who are active in partisan political matters.
When plane boarding commenced. [. along with Bowles and Rvon., entered




in the first boarding group. We proceeded to the rear section of the plane in order to
occupy a 6-seat area (3 facing forward and 3 to the rear) and saved a seat for
Pauken. Pauken and Bowles faced forward. Ryon and I occupied seats facing the
rear of the aircraft. While several other seats were available, a young woman moved
to the seat located between Pauken and Bowles. She was welcomed by the group.
About 20 minutes after take—off, the group learned that this was Rorapaugh.

(8) The sporadic conversations engaged in by me, Bowles, Ryon, and
Pauken took place over a time span of about 20 minutes, and probably consumed a
total of about 10 minutes. They were typical, light, unfocused and non-serious
during the flight. At one point, | inquired of Pauken generally as to how things were
going as to phone bank planning for the campaigns of 1994, and I probably referred to
what we know of as "coordinated expenditures" to Kay if phone banks were employed
on her behalf. We had discussed that subject before. The conversation was trivial.
At another point, I completed reading the day's editions of the Fort Worth Star
Telegram and the Houston Chronicle. One article, about the NRA and appearing in
that day's edition of the Houston Chronicle, was specially noted by me and was torn
from the paper for use in my speech to the Sheriff's Convention. It is possible that I
even showed this article to Pauken. A copy of the actual article that | had torn from
the paper is enclosed under Tab 2. 1 underlined a portion of it on the airplane (in
Rorapaugh's presence), folded it and placed it in my pocket, after, perhaps, showing
it to Pauken. [ did in fact use the article in my speech, reading specifically the
underlined last paragraph.

A reading of the Houston Chronicle article under Tab 3, reveals that, on
Sunday, July 24, the day before, an official of the NRA appeared in Houston and
forcefully argued that her audience should support candidates who are supportive of

NRA positions on various gun control issues. It specifically mentions Kay as a
supported candidate. 1 do not know, nor had I ever heard of, the person representing
the NRA and mentioned in the article and know absolutely nothing about the event
that was reported in the article.

In the context of the Complaint, however, Rorapaugh either misheard my
comments about the article in the eavesdropped conversation, or she concocted the
story recited in the Complaint. There is reason to believe the latter. as noted below.

The article reveals on its face that the NRA was, at that time. already
involved in Texas. | haven't the slightest idea as to how, when. or by whom the
activities reported in the article are paid for or were arranged.

[ have not contacted. directly or indirectly. any person associated with the
NRA regarding any subject, much less about any planned or possible "independent”
expenditures in Texas for any candidate. Additionally. I have not suggested to,
urged, stated to., or proposed 10 any other person that the NRA undertake
expenditures of any kind in Texas, either as direct contributions or as independent
expenditures.

| believe that the reason for Rorapaugh's concoction here is obvious when all
facts are known. She and the Fisher campaign, by the Complaint, are attempting to
launch a pre-emptive strike against the NRA should it decide 0 make further
independent expenditures in the current Senate race. A copv of selected pages of




the May/June, 1994, issue of the TSRA Sportsmen are enclosed herewith under Tab
3. That is a magazine published by The Texas State Rifle Association, of whichl am
a subscriber. On page 7, you will note that the NRA, in June, "graded" all Texas
candidates for Senate and Congress. You will note that Kay received a grade of
"A." Fisher received a grade of "F." Clearly, Rorapaugh and the Fisher campaign
are concerned. Texas is a large state. Its roots in support of the Second Amendment
are deep and wide. You will note that most Texas Congressmen support NRA
positions. So does Kay. Fisher does not.

9) On July 20, 1994, during the week prior to the Austin flight of July
25, the so-called "Mason-Dixon Poll" was released statewide to the Texas media.
This poll is an independent poll done for television stations throughout Texas. (See,
excerpts under Tab 4). The poll contained bad news for Fisher. It showed that Kay
was leading Fisher by 16 points and that Fisher's negatives had doubled since April,
while Kay's favorable ratings had increased substantially.

It is probable that I referred to this poll in the eavesdropped conversation. It
is equally probable that I referred, as well, to a poll that covered the "eastern half of
Dallas and extending in East Texas to Tyler" that shows Kay doing extremely well in
that traditionally Democratic area of the State.

Contrary to the Complaint, however, I did not say, hint, or imply that such a
poll came from the "Democratic Party” or the Fisher campaign. Indeed, it did not.
The reference, if one was made, was to a poll done for a Republican State Senate
candidate whose State Senate District runs from East Dallas to Tyler, approximately
90 miles away. [ had been told of this poll by a Republican polister. Rorapaugh
either misheard or concocted the story.

Rorapaugh's assertions or conclusions taken from this observation are
preposterous! Is it really likely that Fisher's statewide campaign would be expending
funds to poll the voters in a part of the State that represents 1/31st of the State's
voters? Or that the Democratic Party of Texas would do so? Rorapaugh implies in
the Complaint that the Democratic Party had such a poll and that I implied or said
that my "spy” saw it. Outrageous! A close reading of Rorapaugh's allegation says
that | said the poll was that of the "Democratic Party.” 1 thought the "spy" was
placed in the Fisher campaign, not the Democratic Party!

At no time, by any combination of words used by me during the eavesdropped
conversation, did [ suggest, imply, gesture, signal., or state that this polling
information came from inside the Fisher campaign or the Democratic Party. It
didn't.

(10) I did not, in the eavesdropped conversation, state. suggest or imply,
nor did 1 use any combination of words that would lead any reasonable eavesdropper
to infer (a) that I was myself a "spv" in the Fisher campaign, or (b) that I conspired
with, consulted with. induced, conversed with, forced. urged. or asked another person
to function as a "spyv" in the Fisher campaign or elsewhere or 10 "... misrepresent
himself ... as acting on behalf of anv other candidate ... on a matter which is
damaging to such other candidate," or (c) that "We've had a spyv over there in the
Fisher campaign since May. We know everything thev're doing.,"” or (d) "... that
surveillance technologyv has been employed by the Hutchison campaign.”

The fact is. 1 do not, and "we do not" (whomever "we" mayv be). know what is
going on in the Fisher campaign except for what is reported i e mecia and public
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records. I do not, nour, to the best of my knowledge, does Kay's Committee have a
"spy” in the Fisher campaign or any place else. Indeed, I do not really care.
Moreover, 1 do not know what "surveillance technology" means. But, whatever it
means, [ or "we" have not employed any.

Conclusion and Request

The Complaint is totally without merit, both legally and factually. FEC
jurisdictions and processes were not intended to provide a convenient forum to
supply "official” legs to campaign gimmicks of candidates for federal offices. Nor
were they designed for use as a tool for investigating alleged but lawful speech of
spouses of candidates for federal office allegedly overheard by eavesdroppers on
noisy commercial airlines or elsewhere.

1 respectfully submit that the Complaint should be dismissed out of hand and
the FEC should take no other action with respect};hqereto.

\

Pdfﬁéctfu(ly submitted,
ol \J .
Ray Hutchison

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 17th day of August, 1994.

£ b $0000000000e
Notary Public in and for the State of F(==)) NOTARY PUBLIC
Texas &~ \:2 % i/ STATE OF TeExas
“osT My Comm Exp. 3.31.97
0eoCo 00 IVOO0CDT0e0d
cc: Mr. Ken Anderson, Treasurer

Kay Bailey Hutchison For Senate Committee

Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison
Washington, D. C.
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Flsher campaign accuses Hutchison of planting spy@ |

Continued from Page 1A

paugh asked the Pederal Rlection
Commisaton for a “prompt and thor-
ough investigation "

., Shecited a conversation that she
ssid she inadvertently overbeard

amoug Mr. Hutchison, a Dallas lew

yer, Texas GOP Chairman Tom Pas-
§en of Dallas; Dallss Consity Sperift
Jim Bowles; and Kay Ryea, § com-
rlnddﬂorhxw te Repad-

can candidate for llsuteasnt gov-

‘ m Rorapeugh said she heard
Mr Hutchison say. “We've had a spy
over there in the Plaber campeign
snce May We know everything
they are doing * :

She said Mr. Hutchisen quoted
figures from private internal Demo-
aratic Perty polls and he mid, “We
know everything thst's going oa
from East Dallas stretching all the
way to Tyler.”

! Ms. Rorapaugh said Mr. Huichi-

n encoursged Mr Pauken to solic-

1t funds from the Nationa! Rifle As

socistion for the senstor’s
mpeign.

“We've got t0 get them 10 get

wn here into this race. They need

spend some money to help us,”
r Hutchison said to Mr. Pauken,
cording to Ms. Rorapaugh's ac-
unt
: She said, "Dirty tricks like these
ean the office
the entire ol

knnwledged by Mr Pauken and Ms
Ryon, but they denied Ma Rora
peugh’s recollection of the conver-
satlon

Allegations of spying have sur-
faced before in Texas political rac-
@8, most recently in the 1990 guber-
naterjal eampaign, when former
Attorney General Jim Mattox ac:
cused his opponent, Democrat Ann
Richards, of planting a spy in his
headquarters. She denied the alle
gations.

Mz Rorapaugh said she had
joined the Republicens in the
“lounge (ssating) area” Monday for
the 10:50 am. Southwest Alrlines
Flight 209 from Dallas to Austin

She said the plane was crowded
when she took her sest, and she was
unable to move from the area be
cause seat belt signs were on She
also said she identified herself
when Mr. Hutchison later asked her
what she did for a living.

When she informed him that she
was Mr. Pisher's campaigh manag-
er, Ms. Rorapaugh said in the com-
plaint: “Mr. Hutlchison visibly
blushed. Then Mr. Hutchison ex-
claimed, ‘Well, that's just great!" "

Mr Beckwith calied Ms. Rors-
peugh’s FEC complaint “frivolous.”

He denied that there was a a wpy
in the Pisher campaign and seid, “A

who

- otherwise nto
nominal Hﬂ(lr.l‘-

- af) ceme wll w» \I-
nbon what )hpnl

Mr Pauken alsn denied taking
part {n such a conversation

“l never heard that term ‘spy
used,” Mr Pauken said. “We talked
about Richard taking PAC coatribu-
tons and bow we saw him embrac-
ing (President) Clinton st that
Washington fend-raieer.”

“They must be a little desperate -

e

for publicity If they are going to
make a commotion out of this," Mr
Pauken said.

Ms. Ryon, the press secretary
and deputy campaign manager for
Mr Leter, seid she didn't hear any
talk of a spy “l did not hear any-
thing of the kind," she said “It's
amazing what they'll stoop to these
days "

Jim Bwell, spokesman for Sheriff
Bowles, seid the sheriff was ot In
the office Wednesdsy and was un-
avalladle for comment. His office
said he flew Monday to Awstin for a
meoeting of the Sheriffs Association
of Texas.

Mr. Hutchison could not be
reached for comment aitber. Cally
to his Daliss lsw office and home
were bot returned Wednesday.

Also, officials of the Pederal
Rlections Commission could not be
reached. The agency cosld levy civ-
Il fines for aay violstions of its

top Republican Party officials that
his campaign had designed and im-
plemented a means 1o infiltrate the
Pisher campeign in pursuit of pri-
vate and confidential information,
an access that provides opportunity

a8 well for the spread of misinfor-

mation and mischief

"This behavior clesrly consti-
tutes a blatant and srrogant viols-
tion of post-Watergste election re
forms "

Responding, Mr Beckwith said
that Mr. Hutchison is not the sens-
tor's de facto campaign
“He is occasionally s surrogste

speaker. thlm'hﬂmnlid
husband But he is nol her cam-
paign mangsr That's surprisingly
sexist. This is 1994, snd this I8 Be
same crap that every woman candi-
date has to go through,” he said.

Stsff writer Weyns Saler in Aws-
tin contributed to this repert.
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oomplgint about
campaign ‘spy’

BY GanDNgR Siny
POST AUSTIN BUREAL

AUSTIN — After unwittingiy having the wrong

on the cumpany plane, j.?! Scn, K
% husband stands accused of sav-
campaiga has been snooping or

Democratic opponent Richard Fisher

“We've had a ipy Over there in the Fishe:
ign since May. " Ray Hutchuson allegedly saw
Airlines Fl:ght 209 from Dallas 1«

Austia on Moaday.

His accuser. Robio Rorapsugh. Fishers cam-
magager, sud she knows Hutchison made tte
because she happened to it across {rom um

the short hop
didn know who I was * Rorapaugr said
until he asked her partway through the fught

Rorapeagh sent a complaint Wednesday 0 tlv

Federal Rlections Commissicn asking 1% tc :nvest:-
gate. She wrote.

“Ray Huatchuson, the de facio Campaign managc:

Party officials that Ris campa:gn tad designed 2n..
implemented a meazs (o :nfilirate the Fisher cam-
paign 1a parsuit of privaie aad coalidrztia, v
formaton. an sccess (Bat provides oppo-iubity a-
well for the spread of mis.rforraation and misctu.;

“This babavior cleariy coms:iisies & blaturt anc
arrogaat violation of post-Watergate civctivn
reforms
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Under election laws :: s Llegal tor camnai,-
workers [rom opposing camps i nfiltrate caz:
other or to mt themseives

Levd spokesmar for tae Republican
senater. denjed Rorapaugh s ciair

“The mmates have obvicusly taken cver the asy-
lam at the Fisher campagn * Beckwith s “Im
surpnsed she dxin’t accuse Rav of steal ng aer salt-

SCat; KT SPY. A2

Sre sa.y the campaigr has |
a0t destiliec a spy but i
has reassignec il 10 to 12
regular volunteers. created
passwords [or )is computers
arc is puiling locks on filing

SPY: Fisher
official files

accusation

From A-23

ed peanuts on the piane

Ray Hutchiser R-ora-
paugh Texas Republican
Party Chayman Tom Fa.
ken. Dalias Courty Sneri:
Jun Bowles an¢ Kav Ryon
press secretary for GCF
lieutenant gosermor nominee
Tex Lezar were seatec '
gether on the morrurg figh:
en route to a Texas Sheri‘’s
Ags0ciation meet ng

“T'm sure the. wculd ra
have hac :ha! conversat.o-
had they knowr whe was 51z
UNE next ¢ them Roetu
paugh sa:c

cabinets

Rorap.ugh said Huichsor
askeC Paaken 1o “talk w
hose gu.: at ue Nauonal
Rlfe Asscc.at.on aliegec..
aLg  Move got 1o get
théem Guwr fere intc thuc
fece Thev reed to sperd
e mose o help us

Beckwiin said Rorapaugn
Wis Iy ing o <eep the NRa
from gettag invoived in the
Serate race

Rior un: Fauker eaclh

¥ A never came up ir
ver Bow.es onvaca-

T W2 ubaver.able for
comment

Paukes 3a.d he set Rora
CEUET 4 Dirre Hutehisar

S CelzsL Fisner un No-

———
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9 AP 07-27-94 18:14 BET 72 Linaes. Copyright 1994. All rights reserved.
AM-TX--Senate Spyilng, 0570«
Retransmittingc<
Fisher Accuses Foe of Spying; Hutchigson Denies Itc
mhpf <
By MICHARL HOLMES Associated Press Writer
AUSTIN (AP) Democratic U.S. Senate candidate Richard
Fisher’s campaign manager Wednesday accused Republican Sen. Kay
Bailey RWutchison’'s campaign of spying.
Campaign manager Robin Rorapaugh said she learned about the
spy when she overheard a conversation on a crowded airliner,
where she was inadvertently seated near Mrs. Hutchison’'s
husband, Ray, and other GOP officials.
A spokesman for the senator denied the charge and called the
Fisher camp ‘‘paranoid.’’
**It’s totally frivolous. I'm surprised she didn't accuse Ray
of stealing her salted peanuts on the plane,’’ said David
Backwith, Mrg. Hutchison’s press secretary.
Ms. Rorapaugh made the charges in a2 complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commigsion.
‘'Dirty tricks like these demean the office of U.S. senator
and the entire electoral process,‘’ Ma. Rorapaugh said. ‘‘This
PRESS RETURN TO CONTINUE OR ENTER A REQUEST.

kind of cloak-and-dagger backroom dealing merely reinforces
voter cynicism about government.’’

According to her complaint, Mg. Rorapaugh said she found
herself seated on the airliner near Ray Hutchison, state QOP
Chairman Tom Pauken, Dallas County Sheriff Jim Bowles and Kay

< Ryon, an aide to GOP lieutenant governor candidate Tex Lezar.

X During the Monday morming flight from Dallas to Austin, Ma.
- Rorapaugh said, Hutchison told the others: ‘‘Wa’ve had a spy
- over there in the Fisgher campaigr since May. We know everything

N they’re doing.’’

.. Ms. Rorapaugh alleged that Hutchison also quoted figures from
‘‘private intermal Democratic Party polls’’ and asked Pauken to
help get the National Rifle Association '‘to spend some money
to help us’’ in the gsenator’s re-election bid.

After a time, Hutchison asked what Ms. Rorapaugh’s occupation

wasg.
L The complaint says that when she told him she managed
Fisher’'s campaign, ‘'‘There followed a fairly long silence. Mr.
Rutchison vieibly blushed.’’ He then introduced her to others
seated in the area.
Responding, Beckwith said, ‘'‘There was no mention of any
apy. '’
PRESS RETURN TO CONTINUE OR ENTER A REQUEST.

He said the poll under discussion was one taken by a
Republican state legislative candidate, and that they also were
talking about an NRA '‘report cavd’‘’ which had given Sen.
Hutchison an ‘A’ and Fisher an ‘F°’.

Beckwith said Fisher has grown desperate in his bid to unseat
the incumbent, adding, '‘It’s so pathetic that they’re taking
time typing out this kind of garbage.’’

Both Pauken ard Bowles were out cf their offices Wednesday
and not immediately available to comment.

Ms. Ryon said the charges weren’'t true.

'*1 have never heard Ray Hutchison say thaz. T certainly did
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Senator’s spouse denies telling of spy

Ray Hutchison makes light of allegation; Fisher tightens secufity" -

By Anne Marie Kilday political races Mluum ﬁ-

Ms. Rorspaugh said she over- Beats,” said the sheriffs
heard the conversstion Moaday man, Jim Ewell “To do o now, ¢l
morning on Southwest Flight 209 “mwhﬂy““
from Dallas 0 Austin. Becanse the inappropriate im his epindon.
airliner was crowded, she ended up lrhh--lhhuu

governor. nﬂovﬂndauﬂ.’&h
When Mr. Hutchison eveatually paugh said
asked her what she did for a living, She was referring 10 Ms. Sutchii-
BARager. ghe said she idemtified herself as son's responss 10 a grand jury iaves
Mr. Fisher's campeign manager. tigation aad her indictment en fslo-
A In her sworn compiaint %o the Dy charges of official miscemduct
FEC, she said: “Mr. Hutchison visi- duriag her tenure as state treasur-
bly blushed Then Mr. Hutchison er.
exclaimed, ‘Well, that’s just grest” ~ She was acquitted last February
On Tharsday, Mr. Hutchison when Travis County District Attor-
langhed off the charges. “1did not,1 ney Ronnie Earle deciined to prose-
obviously did not” talk about a spy, cuts after a dispute over evidence.
he said. “1 know good and well going fato
“Surely, if I had a spy. the first mhthnnomdmum'.ﬁl
assignment would have been, Tell substantiate that comment,” she
me who Robin Rorapaugh is’ " Mr. said. “But | was shocked whem I
Hutchison quipped. - realized who | was sitting with, and
After a meeting Thursday morn- they didn't recognize me. I was
ing with Texas constituents in her even more shocked they woaid
Senate office. Ms Hutchison also have that conversation on a plane.”
made light of the accusations. Ms. Rorapaugh said that it was
“1 will tell you that if we have a possible that Mr. Hutichison was
Spy. it's the person who advised him merely bragging

Mr. Hutchison ssy: “We've had a spy
over there in the Pisher campaign
since May. We know everything
they are doing.”

Mr. Hutchison and the other Re-
publicans on the flight denied the
accusation.

Meanwhile, Ms. Rorapaugh said
Thursday that top aides at the Fish.
er's campaign were taking security
precautions. She said staffers at the

headquarters were getting new
computer passwords, filing cabinets
were being locked and copying ma-
chines monitored

In her complaint, Ms. Rorapaugh
also said that Mr. Hutchison had
urged Texas Republican Chairman
Tom Pauken to get the National Ri-
fle Association involved in Texas

(Mr. Pisher) to do that FBC com-
plaint.” the senator said. “l am say-
ing it's the silliest thing I've ever
heard

Sheriff Bowles declined com-
ment Thursday

“In the likelihood he will be
calied as a materia] witness, as pud-
lished reports sugges: Sheriff

“The way the comment was
made, it was like a boast,” she ssid
“It may have been a boast to the
party chairman that the Hutchison
campeign had not supported.”

A spokeswoman for the FEC said
Thursday that a cor - .aint had been
filed at the agenc) but was kept
confidential under federal law.
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Ray Hutchison calls Fisher campaign’s spy allegation a joke

Py GARDNER SFLRY
§ U2, AUSTIG BLEE AU

AUSTIN — Answering his tele-
vhone “Agent 007, Ray Hutchi-
con on Thursdav called a sworn
«him that he boasted ahout spy
g an his wife's challenger for
the 1S Senate a lidicrous joke

"I think Jve got a new call.
ing. " gthed Hutchison, a Dallas

lawyer whose wife, Kay, a Re-
publiran, secks re-clection to the
Senate in November against
Democratic nomince Richard
Fisher

Robin Rorapaugh, Fisher's
campaign manager. said
Wednesday that RRay Rutchison
said during an airplane flight:
“We've had a spy over there in
the Fisher campaign since May.”

Rorapaugh said she heard Lhe
remark, allegedly made (o Texas
Republican Parly Chalrman
Tont Pauken, hecause she was
seated across from Hulchison on
a Southwest Airlines flight Mon-
day from Dallag to Aastin. She
said, and Hutchison confirmed,
that be did not know who she was
until he asked her parlway
through tke trip.

Rorapaugh liled a sworm com-
plaint seeking an investigation
by the Federal Flections Com-
mission.

Hutchison, who was wnavail-
able for comment \Vednesday,
said Thursday “Believe mc, 1
don't care what's in thelr cam-
paign or what they do. Who
cares? ... | wouldn't my
time fiddling sround with a gpy.”

e ——




'Sen‘;teﬂspy saga adds spice
e al :




y. A state law

See SHEFFIELD on Pege 10A. l
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ttacked at NRA rally
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' Ruiz claims worker retaliation in new lawsuit

Associated Press

TR — The inmate whose lawsuit lec
~ead reforms of the Texas pris:-
irns to court today for a trial cr

prison emplovees have reta
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antands T

The retaliation lawsuit, filed in 198¢
claims Runiz has been demed medical care.
that his mail has been interfered with and
that he has been wrongly classified as a gang
member

Ruir 15 seeking compensator:

ard miu”

9
-
<
20
92,
—t
-3
®

<
1
-
-
-
>
-




As all of you know, our
elected representatives passed
a bil in the House of
Representatives (by a narrow
2 vote margin) to "ban" many
semi-automatic weapons. As
I write this message the
details of what the final law
will entail is yet to be worked
out between a Senate and
House conference committee.
The House version is
evidently quite similar to the so-called "Feinstein
Amendment” previously passed by the Senate as part
of the "Crime Bill". Elsewhere in this issue a
summary of how the Texas Delegation voted is
provided. Please let your representative know that
you will remember how he or she voted when its
time for re-election. Semi-auto rifles have been
around since the early 1900's. Even so, only 12 out
of 810 law enforcement deaths reported in a nine
year period resulted from criminals using rifles on the
banned list according to FBI statistics. In fact, more
officers have been killed by knives than have been
killed with these type rifles One officer's death by
any means is too many, but the government's motive
in passing this law is to divert's people’s attention
away from their failure to effectively deal with crime
On a similar note, the Houston City Council also
passed a non-binding resolution to ban "assault”
weapons by a vote of 9to S Local TSRA members
and other gun owners showed up in force to oppose
the resolution but to no avail We obviously have
not done enough as a state association or as
individuals to prevent these bad laws from
happening

One way to do more is to build our membership and
to establish a more efficient statewide network to
activate our members In line with this goal, I have
established the Grass Roots Coordinating Committee
headed by our Legislative Director. Dr Jim Brown
to assist and work with all local activists in
supporting gun ownership for lawfu! purposes In
add:tion, 1 have appointed Paul Bartlett to head a
Membership Committee to work with "Grass Roots’

7

with the ultimate goal to at least double our present
metnbership. I have heard from several members
who wished to volunteer to work on these activities
and I shall pass along their names to the respactive
committee chairman. If others wish to help, please
let me know. On a related note, I have heard from
one of our life members who would like to establish
a Hunter's Program within TSRA to provide services
and programs that would appeal to hunters and other
gun owners. This in tun would attract additional
members who have interests other than competitive
shooting. I need several more volunteers to help
develop this area.

In support of the grass roots effort, I have written a
letter published elsewhere in this issue that appeals to
all gun clubs and gun stores in the state to provide
the TSRA with a club official's name and telephone
number for legislative contact purposes. Local gun
clubs and gun stores are the "grass roots” already
and need to be tied into the TSRA Telephone Tree
as soon as possible.

Texas rifle and pistol “bullseye” shooters need to
take note that the anti-gunners have another effort
underway to cancel all funding for the DCM
Program. Among other things, the DCM sponsors
the National Matches at Camp Perry, the "Leg"
match program and the sale of the M1 Garands along
with many junior shooter training programs.
Congresswoman Carolyn Maloney (D-NY) has made
the cancellation of this $2 5 million annual program
a personal crusade Too bad she can't find
something useful to do in Washington. The
Department of Defense is also backing out on its
support of the program I'm sure the Clinton
Administration has applied pressure there By the
time vou read this it may be too late to save the
program but please write to your congressman and
ask for his support

Good progress has been made in the revision to the
TSRA Bylaws The proposed revision has been
reviewed by the Board of Directors and has been
revised to incorporate their comments The final
Conuinued on Page 6
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LEGISLATIVE REPORT
President Clinton, Janet Reno and Lioyd Bentsen
once again struck a major blow to the US.

Constitution and the Bill of Rights in the recent
passage of the gun control amendment to the crime
bill. All of this was done in the name of crime
control which we know is a sham and will change
nothing in the way of reducing crime. The gun is
being used to divert attention from their inability to
deal with the real problem, the criminal. The 19
guns on the list to ban are no different than the ones
that they have exempted. Only the looks. It's only
a matter of time until most of the firearms they
exempted will be added to the list to ban. It will be
much easier now since it will be up to Janet Reno
and Lloyd Bentsen to reclassify any weapon they
want to. The vote by the Texas delegation held only
one real surprise and that was in District 16, El Paso,
where Ron Coleman has now eamed a "F" rating
from the NRA. The El Paso coalition of Sportsmen
have indicated they will oppose his re-election as
well. His opponent in November, Bobby Ortiz, is
rated an "A" with the NRA Ontiz deserves all the
support the NRA and TSRA can give hm In
District 11, Chet Edwards proved how he really
stands as well, by supporting the ban He has never
been totally on our side. He has been rated a "B" by
the NRA which he does not deserve He has now
eamed his "F" rating by the NRA, and it has been
long overdue He tells his voters he is not for gun
control, but then does as he pleases in Washington

He has been getting by with this for years, in spite of
the fact we have a lot of hunters, gun owners. NRA.
and TSRA members in his distnct  His opponent in
November is James Broyles. rated an "A" with the
NRA  Maybe this will be the election that he will get
what he deserves, removed from office Brovlesis a
clear choice for gun owners in Distnct 11 When
vou stop and think about it these two votes, of
Coleman’s and Edwards. would have made a big
difference in the final vote on the gun ban

Included in this report 1s a list of all the congressiona!
distncts and the grade given them by the NRA as of
this date Keep this list where vou can refer to it in
November Keep in mind. however, that these

grades were made in Mayv of 1954 and could be

changed by the NRA between now and the election
in November. If this happens, I will let you know.
The issue of this journal in August / September will
have 2 list of the grades for all of the state candidates
for the Senate and House, plus the Governor and Lt.
Governor. There are several congressional races on
which we should concentrate. They are:

District § in the Dallas area is number
one, with anti-gun John Bryant (D)
against pro-gun Pete Sessions (R).
Bryant has long been the worst
congressman in Texas for supporting
gun control.

District 11 in the Waco area with
Chet Edwards (D) rated an "F" with
the NRA against "A" rated James
Broyles (R) We need to defeat
Edwards.

District 16 in the El Paso area with
Ron Coleman (D) rated an “F" with
NRA and TSRA against Bobby Ortiz
(R), an "A" rated candidate with both
NRA and TSRA.

Distnct 25 is an open seat We have
a chance to keep out another anti-
gunner in the name of Ken Bentsen
(D), nephew of Treasury Secretary
Lloyd Bentsen Bentsen is rated an
"F" with the NRA and the TSRA.
Gene Fontenot (R), rated an "A", has
a chance of beating Bentsen with our
help Bentsen is counting on the
name recognition with Lloyd
Bentsen, who joined the anti-gun
administration of President Clinton.

There are many other races that are listed where we
would like to beat the incumbent, but the ones listed
above are those in which we have the best
opportunity  Give us some help if you are in those
distncts  Check thus list of grades for those running

Continued on Page 3
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LEGISLATIVE REPORT - Cont. from Pg 2
for Congress and help get rid of our enemies.

There is more than one way to help a candidate.
Money is one thing and they all can use it, but you
can be of great help by volunteering to help their
campaign during these election months. Anything
you do to help defeat one of these anti-gunners in
Congress is just like giving them money.

Because of the recent problems in Houston and San
Antonio with their city councils regarding gun
control, I have received numerous calls from activists
in both cities. The gun owners and citizens of both
cities have finally been insulted enough by the city
councils to say we have had enough They began to
fight back, many for the first time Houston passed
& non-binding referendum to support the ban on so
called "assault weapons®, or in other words, the
semi-automatic ban. This fight was led by anti-
gunner Sheila Jackson Lee, who was elected to
replace Craig Washington on the ballot this fall The
vote was 10 to 5, we lose Lee who is rated a “F"
will oppose Jerry Burley, an "A" Burley will need
lots of help since Lee is favored to win easily. If she
does she will make Craig Washington seem like a
pro-gunner, and he was always rated a "F"

In San Antonio, the council passed an ordinance to
ban gun shows from city owned buildings This fight
was led by Nelson Wolfe. the mayor Although the
ordinance violates pre-emption the passed it anyway
Who not” If the Federal Government can ignore the
Constitution, why should they worry about breaking
Texas law”? The mavor of San Antonio hopes this
move will spread throughout Texas big cities. and 1t
could They will try and repeal the pre-emption law
we passed under Governor Mark White

These two losses in two big cities has brought to my
attention how little people have been following our
actmwity for the past number of vears We have been
going head to head with this for a long time It has
been suggested we should do more on political races
and get more involved Excuse me. but if they had
been following the bi-monthiy publiczuon of TSRA
they would know what we have been doing Our

efforts from this office are 100% dedicated to
political activity, primarily on the state basis and not
with federal races. We are trying to get more
involved in federal races as our members suggest.
Our PAC is limited and we must budget our money
to be used where it will do the most good. We have
some 27,000 members of TSRA, and should have
twice that many or more. The people who donate to
the PAC represent a very small percentage of our
membership. Recently this has improved, but in the
past it was the same names coming up again and
again that help fund the PAC and we thank them. By
the end of this year, we will have pretty much
depleted the PAC money for state wide legisiative
races It has to be replenished. It's an on-going
thing Money can be stretched only so far by our
members. They are perhaps donating to no less than
a half dozen worthy causes I suggest that we would
be better off to concentrate on a few well established
organizations that are completely accountable for
every dime taken in and spent. We are one of those
organizations. Last session for instance, there were
about 24 bills we were following that in some way
had a real impact on our cause None of them were
passed The CCW bill was only a small part of our
activity, yet some think it was all we really did. Not
so This session will be even worse on anti-gun bills.
We must be prepared and we will be You get help
from legislators by giving help to legislators. Right
or wrong. it the way it works'

Now a word about the U S Senate race in Texas.
Kay Bailey Hutchinson against Richard Fisher.
Make no mistake about it, a vote for Fisher is like a
vote for Howard Metzenbaum or Ted Kennedy. He
1s a well known and outspoken gun hater He
supported both the Bradv Bill and the recent gun
ban Ifsent to the U S Senate he will support any
gun control bill this administration can dream up  He
is rated a "F" with the NRA and deserves it Maybe
you do like Kay Bailey Hutchinson over the Brady
Bill vote. but that is history. we must support her
now If Fisher somehow gets in office we in Texas
are in for six vzars of musenv  He is trying to buy this
election. so don't be focled by his new conservatism

Continued on Page 6
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LEGISLATIVE REPORT - Cont. fromPg. 3
He is a Clintonite all the way. Perhaps our recent
losses at both state and federal level will wake up the
sleeping giant of the American public gun owners to
the fact that their civil rights have been challenged
and we could lose a lot more. We are fast becoming
a socialistic country, and you must have people
control to succeed. Now that socialism hasfailed
everywhere it has been tried, we are determined to
take our turn under this administration.

—

1 sometimes wonder how the disarming of America
will take place. How can the government take 200
million plus guns from about 80 million people when
these same people have said they will not give them
up? The right answer to that is it won't happen. The
wrong answer is that if it could happen, America
would be in for another revolution. Somehow, I just
can't see the bashing down of doors, unwarranted
arrests, illegal search and seizure, and raiding of
homes and business It happened in Nazi Germany,
but it won't happen here. Right?

I notice Governor Ann Richards who claims to be an
avid hunter, wholeheartedly supported the recent gun
ban on "assault weapons” or semi-autos we all use in
hunting He ultra liberal past wiil not let her stray
too far away from the Clinton Administration

I noticed in a news article that Ron Delord has
criticized George W Bush for his statement that he
would support a right to carry for self defense
legislation. DeLord is the President of CLEAT -
Combined Law Enforcement Agency of Texas
They did not openly oppose our bill last session,
thinking of course the Governor would veto 1t
anyway The Governor's latest comment was that
*we should not let evern Tom. Dick and Hennetta
carry agun” Verny Clever

The PAC contnbutions have picked up this month
and we certainlv appreciate 1t The money will be

Keep me posted on
candidates and their comments on the gun 1ssue in
vour area

James T Brown, DVM - Legisiative Director

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE -From Pg. 1
revision has been issued for final approval. The
Bylaws have been totally overhauled to incorporate
changes too numerous to list here. Of particular
note is the establishment of "at large” Directors to be
elected by mail-in ballot to represent the areas of gun
collecting, law enforcement, woman's issues and
hunting/wildlife management. This will be a
significant step towards representation of our many
members who do not participate in formal firearms
competition. My thanks to the Bylaws Committee in
their great effort to prepare the revision to the
Bylaws.

1 also wish to thank the many members who have
contributed to the fund to support the lawsuit in
West Texas against the "Brady Law". You have
donated over $4000. so far in the support of this
effort. We even received a donation of $50. froma
life member living in Virginia.

As a final note, I wish to congratulste TSRA
Director Ralph Talbot from San Antonio and
Member Michael Cobb from Houston for making the
list of the top twenty-five Outdoor Pistol shooters
for 1993 as tabulated by the NRA in the Shooting
Sports USA, May, 1994 issue  Good shooting and
keep up the fight

Amold J Granger - President

N. Dallas, Garlend, Mesquite

WOMEN'S HANDGUN COURSE

CINDY JONES
NRA CERTIFIED INSTRUCTOR

PO Box 94
Rowieti, TX 75088
(24) 475-0133

Lite Membe:
NRA TSRA
AQy Voiunteer -




NRA - ILA Federal Candidate Endorsements
1994 Geaeral Election

United States Senate

U.S. House of Representatives

District 1 District 11
(D) ®Jim Chapman . . (D) ® Cher Edwards . . ..
(R) Miks Blankenship

District 2 District 12
(D) *® Charies Wilson (D) © Pete Geren
(R) Donna Peterson . (R) E.J. Anderson

District 3 District 13
(D) *® Sam Johnson . . (D) *Bill Sarpalius . . . .
) (R) William Thomberry .

District 4 District 14
(D) ® Ralph Rall . .. (D) © Greg Laughlin . . . .
(R) David Bridges .. ®R)

District § District 18
(D) ®John Bryars . . . (D) ®Kika de la Garza . .
(R) Pete Sessions . . . ®R)

- District 6 District 16
(D) Terry Jesmore . . D) *Ron Coleman . . ..
(R) ®*Joe Barton . . . (R) Bobby Ortu

‘ District 7 District 17
(R) ® Bill Archer . .. (D) © Charles Stenholm . .
(R) Phil Boone

District 8 District 18
(R) *Jack Fields . .. (D) Shebla Jackson Lee . . (D) ® Frank Tejeda
(R) Jerry Burley (R) David Slatter

District 9 District 19 District 29
(D) *Jack Brooks . . . ® Larry Combest . . . (D) * Gene Green
(R) Steve Stockman .
District 10 District 20 District 30
(D) Lloyd Doggert . . (D) ® Henrn Gonzale: . . . (D) * Eddie B. Johnson . . .
(R1 Jo Baylor 3 (R1 Carl Colyer

® Name i Lialics indicares Incumbers

NOTE: These grades could be subject do change before the November election!
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HOW THE POLL WAS CONDUCTED

The Mason-Dixon Texas Poll was conducted by Mason-Dixon
Political/Media Research, Inc. of Columbia, Maryland from July 13
through July 16, 1994. A total of 818 registered Texas voters
vere interviewed statewide by telephone. All stated they
regularly vote in state elections.

Those interviewed wvere selected by the random variation of the
last four digits of telephone numbers. A cross-section of
exchanges were utilized in order to ensure an accurate refleoction
of the state. Quotas were assigned to reflect the voter
registration distribution by county.

The nargin foxr exror, according to standards customarily used by
statisticlans, is no more than plus or minus 3.5 percentage
points. This means that there is a 95 percent probability that
the "true" figure would fall within that range if the entire
population were sampled. The margin for error is higher for any
subgroup, such as a regional or racial grouping.
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SAMPLE FIGURES:

Mean 403 (49%)
Women 412 (51%)

Whites 610 (75%)
Blacks 88 (11%)
Higspanics 116 (14%)
Other b

REGION

East Texas interviews
Houston/Galveston interviews
Dallas/Fort Worth interviews
Central Texas interviews
South Taexas interviews
North Texas interviews

West Texas interviews

PLEASE NOTE: This report is the property of Mason-Dixon
Political/Media Research, Inc. It is not for duplication and/or
xedistribution. Coples of this xepoxrt are available only through
subscription. Subscribers are prohibited from providing this
docurment to any third party. Any party in unauthorized
possession, engaging in wnauthorized use, or involved in the
unauthorized duplication or transnission of this document {s
subject to all applicable criminal and civil penalties.

Mason-Dixon Political/Media Research, Inc. reserves &all copyright
and property rights associated with this report.
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STATEWIDE NAME RECOGNITION

I am going to read you tha names of several individuals who may be
candidates for public office. After I mention sach name, I would
simply like you to tell me if you recognize that individual. If you do
recognize a name, I will then ask you if you have a favorable,
unfavorable or neutral opinion of at person.

The f£ixst name is . Do you recognize that name?
(xr !88)?00 you have a favorables, unfavorable or neutral opinion of

RECOGNIZE RECOGNIZE RECOGNIZE DON‘T
FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE NEUTRAL RECOGNIZE

Kay Bailey Hutchison 50% 31% 18% 1%
Richard Frisher 27% 22% 34%




QUBSTION: If the 1994 election for Texas’ U.S. Senate seat were held
today, wvould you vote for Richard Fisher, the Democrat, or Ray Iaildy
Mutohison, the Republican?

HUTCHISON
STATE 52%
REGION HUTCHIEON

Bast Texas 54%
Houston/Galveston 58%
Dallas/Fort Worth 7%
Central Texas 53%
south Texas 42%
North Taxas 62%
wWest Texas 57%

SBX HUTCHISON

Hen 58%
Yomen 46%

RACE HUTCHISON
61%

14%
3T




Kay Bailley = » FeneRCEIVED
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Hutchlson oAt

|« = » » » ForlS. Senate s 23 ” 55“'94

August 22, 1994

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention:

Mary L. Taksar
Re: MUR 4018 (Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee)

Gentlemen/Mesdames:

Oon behalf of the Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee

o (the "Committee”) and Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison, I am responding
to the letter of August 3, 1994, which the Committee received on
» Monday, August 8, 1994 from Mary L. Taksar, Attorney, Central

Enforcement Docket, Federal Election Commission (the "Commission"),
which formally notified the Committee that the Commission had
received a complaint (the "Complaint"”) from Fisher for Senate ’94.

The Complaint purports to allege two violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "“Act"), and the
B rules and requlations of the Commission. First, that the Committee
violated 11 C.F.R. 110.9(b) and, second, that the Committee
viclated 11 C.F.R. 109.1.

Count I of the Complaint.

The Committee absolutely denies that it has or ever had any
C spy, agent or other representative on the staff of the Fisher
campaign as alleged in count I of the Complaint. In addition, and
without limiting in any way the foregoing denial, the undersigned
has no personal knowledge of (and no reason to believe) that the
Committee has or ever had any spy, agent or other representative on
the staff of the Fisher campaign as alleged in count I of the
Complaint. Furthermore, the Committee understands that Ray
Hutchison, under oath, has unequivocally and emphatically denied
making the statements that "We’ve had a spy over there in the
Fisher campaign since May. We know everything they’re doing"®

Consequently, there is no factual bases to count I of the
Complaint. Accordingly, there is no reason to believe a violation
has occurred and the Commission should take no further action.

Because of the complete lack of factual basis for count I of
the Complaint, the Committee will not at this time address the
significant legal issue of whether Section 110.9(b) even proscribes
the actions complaiped of by the Fisher campaign in count I.



Pederal Election Commission
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Page 2

count II of the Complaint.

count II of the Complaint alleges that an agent of the
Committee sought to have a third party, specifically the National
Rifle Association ("NRA™), make an "independent expenditure™ in
violation of Section 109.1 of the rules of the Commission. 11
C.F.R. 109.1 (1994).

The Committee absolutely denies that it, or to the best of its
knowledge any of its agents, has urged, suggested or requested that
the NRA make any "independent expenditure® for the purpose of
benefiting the Committee or the re-election effort of Senator Kay
Bailey Hutchison as alleged in count II of the Complaint, including
(without limitation) taking any of the actions or engaging in any
of the activity set forth in Section 109.1(b) (4) of the rules of
the Commission. 11 C.P.R. 109.1(b)(4) (1994). In addition, and
without in any way limiting the foregoing denial, the undersigned
has no personal knowledge of (and no reason to believe) that the

Committee, or any of its agents, has ever urged, suggested or
requested that the NRA make any "independent expenditure® to
benefit the Committee or the re-election effort of Senator Kay
Bailey Hutchison as alleged in count II of the Complaint.

The Committee further understands that Ray Hutchison, under
oath, (1) has stated that he has not contacted, directly or
indirectly, any person associated with the NRA regarding any
matter, including, but not 1limited to, the making of any
independent expenditure to benefit the Committee and (2) has
unequivocally and emphatically denied making any statement in the
presence of Ms. Rorapaugh that he suggested, urged or proposed any
person contact the NRA on behalf of the Committee.

In summary, the factual allegations in count II of the
Complaint are not true. Accordingly, the Committee submits that
there is no reason to believe that any violation of the Act has
occurred and that the Commission should take no further action with
respect to count II,.

At her request, I am responding on behalf of Senator
Hutchison. Senator Hutchison advises the Commission that neither
she nor any agent authorized by her has requested the NRA to make
any "independent expenditure®™ on her behalf, and that neither she
nor any agent of Senator Hutchison has ever placed a spy in the
Fisher campaign.
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Based on the foregoing, the Committee and the undersigned
respectfully request that the Commission find that there is no
reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred.

Very truly yours,

Committee
KWA/ph

Mr. Dale Laine
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In the Matter of

) Enforcement Priority
)

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT WE

I INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend
that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.

I1. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 34 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

relative to the other pending cases.l A short description of

1. These matters are: PM 309 (Attachment 1); RAD 95L-12
(Attachment 2); MUR 4118 (Attachment 3); MUR 4119 (Attachment 4);
MUR 4120 (Attachment 5); MUR 4122 (Attachment 6); MUR 4123
(Attachment 7); MUR 4124 (Attachment 8); MUR 4125 (Attachment 9);
MUR 4126 (Attachment 10); MUR 4130 (Attachment 11); MUR 4133
(Attachment 12); MUR 4134 (Attachment 13); MUR 4135

(Attachment 14); MUR 4136 (Attachment 15); MUR 4137
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sach case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively
low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each
case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-34. As the
Commission requested, this Office has attached the responses to
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referral for the matter referred by the Reports Analysis
Division because this information was not previously circulated
to the Commission. See Attachments 1-34.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commigsion focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

11 cases that

do not

ge)
(Attachment 16); MUR 4138 (Attachment 17); MUR 4140
(Attachment 18); MUR 4142 (Attachment 19); MUR 4143
(Attachment 20); MUR 4144 (Attachment 21); MUR 4145
(Attachment 22); MUR 4148 (Attachment 23); MUR 4149
(Attachment 24); MUR 4153 (Attachment 25); MUR 4155
(Attachment 26); MUR 4158 (Attachment 27); MUR 4163
(Attachment 28); MUR 4164 (Attachment 29); MUR 4169
(Attachment 30); MUR 4179 (Attachment 31); MUR 4195
(Attachment 32); MUR 4196 (Attachment 33); and MUR 4205
(Attachment 34)
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warrant further investment of significant Commission rcsoutcol.z
Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is
based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested, in
matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the
responses to the complaints for the externally-generated matters
and the referrals for the internally-generated matters are
attached to the report because this information was not
previously circulated to the Commission. See Attachments 35-45.
For cases in which the Commission has already made findings and
for which each Commissioner’s office has an existing file, this
Office has attached the most recent General Counsel’s Report.
This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below effective October 16, 1995. By closing the cases
effective October 16, 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will
respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record.

2. These matters are: PM 250 (Attachment 35); PM 272
(Attachment 36); MUR 3188 (Attachment 37); MUR 3554
(Attachment 38); MUR 3623 (Attachment 39); MUR 3988
{Attachment 40); MUR 3996 {Attachment 41); MUR 4001
(Attachment 42); MUR 4007 (Attachment 43); MUR 4007
(Attachment 43); MUR 4008 (Attachment 44); and MUR 4018
(Attachment 45).




I1I. RECONNENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
October 16, 1995 in the following matters:

1) PM 309
) RAD 95L-12
) PM 250
) PM 272

B. Take no action, close the file effective October 16,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MUR 3554
MUR 3623
MUR 3988
MUR 3996
MUR 4001
MUR 4007
MUR 4008
MUR 4018
MUR 4118
MUR 4119
MUR 4120
MUR 4122
4123
4124
4125
4126
4130
4133
4134
4135
4136
4137
4138
4140
4142
4143
4144
4145
4148
4149

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)

WRNNDNNNRNNNDN 2 e e e b




31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)

C.
October

2~

4153
4155
4158
4163
4164
4169
4179
MUR 4195
MUR 4196
MUR 4205

Take no further action, close the file effective
16, 1995 and approve the appropriate letter in MUR 3188.

7 /75/ 7 / //

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel




BEFORE THEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document #X95-8S

Enforcement Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

October 17, 1995, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by votes of 5-0 to take the following actionmns:

A.

Decline to open a MUR and close the file

effective Octcber 17, 1995 in the following
matters:

1) PM 309
2) RAD 95L-12
3) PM 250
4) PM 272

Take no action, close the file effective
October 17, 1995, and approve the appropriate
letter in the following matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

3554
3623
3988
3996
4001
4007
4008
4018
4118

EEEEEEEE

(continued)




Federal Election Commissiocn
Certification: Enforcement Priority
October 17, 1995

4119
4120
4122
4123
4124
4125
4126
4130
4133
4134
4135
4136
4137
4138
4140
4142
4143
4144
4145
4148
4149
4153
4155
4158
4163
4164
4169
4179
4195
4196
4205

11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
a5)
26)
27)
28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)

SEEEREEEEREEEREEEEEEEEEEEEREEEE

Take no further action, close the file
effective October 17, 1995 and approve the
appropriate letter in MUR 3188.

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
October 17, 1995

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for each of the decisions;

Commissioner Potter was not present.

Attest:

Marjorie l Esmons
retary of the Commission




g A o x g
5 TR TV

A7

'V.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

October 23, 1995

Robin Dierdre Rorepaugh
3850 West Northwest Highway
Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75220

RE: MUR 4018

Dear Ms. Rorapaugh:

On July 28, 1994, the rederal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the PFederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

~ After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light
g of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
October 17, 1995. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

e w&\&wm]
N Mary L Taksar, Attorney
C Central Enforcement Docket
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

October 23, 1995

Ray Hutchison
4646 shadywood Lane
Dallas, TX 75209

RE: MUR 4018

Dear Mr. Hutchison:

On August 3, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against you. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

t oSk oo, (2
£§§§ﬂ$§£%éklg§R' \
orney




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

October 23, 1995

Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Treasurer

Kay Bailey Hutchizon for Senate Committee
800 Brazos, Suite 1

P.O. Box 9190

Dallas, TX 75209

RE: MUR 4018
Dear Mr. Anderson:

On August 3, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considcring the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against the Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee and
you, as treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative
to other matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the
case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on October 17,

1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now gublic. In addition,

although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commissgsion’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of ycur additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mo S vakean &%)

Mary L.” Taksar
Attorney
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

October 23, 1995

The Honorable Kay Bailey Hutchison
United States Senate

283 Russell Buildin

Washington, D.C. 20510

RE: MUR 4018

Dear Senator Hutchison:

Oon August 3, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised ?ts prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against you. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the

) Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no

M longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
= within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the

- public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mo S elggan (29)

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney
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